
Town of Minnesott Beach

Board of Commissioners’Meeting

July 9, 2019

Minutes

The meeting ofthe Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Mimesott Beach, WaS held

Tuesday July 9, 2019 at 7:00 P.M at the Mimesott Beach Town Hall.

Board members present: Mayor Fowler, Commissioner Adam Garfinkel, Commissioner

Cl肝Braly, Commissioner Starr Murphy and Commissioner Pete Hall.

Others present: Town Manager Carolyn Braly, Town Clerk Doma Scott, Claudie Beland,

Trish Day, Ed Kl可at, Ben Hollowell, Bob Dillard and Richard Hughes.

Mayor Fowler called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with a moment ofsilence and led

everyone in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the July 9, 2019 agenda.

Commissioner Murphey asked to add the Arapahoe Fire Dept to New Business.

Commissioner Hall moved to accept the amended agenda. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to June =, 2019 regular meeting

minutes. Commissioner Garfinkle said he wanted his statement corrected: tO drop the

WOrds “sole reason” he supported the Town of Mimesott Beach approving the purchase of

the Mimesott Golf& Country Club. He said it is one ofmany. Commissioner Braly

moved to approve the minutes as amended. All ayes.

Public Comment: nOne

Town Manager’s report: Mayor Fowler welcomed Carolyn Braly back and asked her to

Share with everyone her latest experiences. Mrs. Braly said she had broken her leg over the
July 4 weekend while in Virginia.

She reported there were 3 zoning permit applications waiting for approval. A new house on

564 Phillips Drive, a mObile home moving into the Mobile Home Park and Kevin Peacock

On Neuse River Road is remodeling his house. She read into the record an email from the

Atty. Aaron Amett regarding 521 Country Club Dr. It is made a part ofthese minutes by

reference and may be seen at the Town Hall.

Current Finances: Commissioner Hall reported revenues are comlng m aS eXPeCted with

expenses within the budgeted totals. The Town’s current assets as ofJune 30, 2019 are:

First Citizen’s Bank Checking $2,190.94; First Citizen's MM $298,459.32; CressCom

Bank’s Savings $218,698.23; North Carolina Management Trust is $208,667.12; Petty Cash

$50.00. The town currently has CDs at First South Bank & Savings totaling $231,056.75.

Total assets for the Town are $983,614.05.



Commissioner Hall reported the 4 CDs that matured renewed at l.25% apr. Mayor Fowler

thanked Carolyn and Donna for itemizing the line items on the budget report.

The commissioners all have a copy of the financial report which, by reference, is made a

Part Ofthe minutes and may be viewed at the Town Hall.

Planning Board Report! Commissioner Garfinkel reported the Plaming Board met

July 2nd. He thanked the commissioners for attending・ He reported Becca Lang said

Arlington Place is begiming to plan Phase 3 which is problematic with the approved

Master Plan on制e. Commissioner Gar魚nkel said the Plaming Board told her they

must get an updated Master Plan approved before they can begin anything in Phase 3.

Commissioner Garfinkel reported Mrs. Lang asked ifthe Town would take over the

entrance road from NC 306 to their gate from DOT. He said there are a lot ofissues

that come along with that. He said the Plaming Board would not take any action or

make any recommendations regarding this issue now. He recommended Mrs. Lang

PreSent this request directly to the Commissioners. Commissioner Garfinkel said Mr.
Greg Murphy would like to join the plaming board. The Plaming Board said they

Will not consider amending the Off-frame Modular home ordinance at this time.

Old Business for discussion and possible motion or action:

1. Minnesott Golf& Country Club property purchase update - Mayor Fowler said

Mr. Ed Kujat, President ofthe MG&CC board ofdirectors, WaS here to update

the town. Mr. Kujat introduced Ben Hollowell, V-P ofthe board and Bob

Dillard, a board member. Mr. Kujat reminded the commissioners that on May

4th’95% ofthe eligible voting members approved the sale ofthe property to the

Town ofMimesott Beach. He said after that meeting, the MG&CC board had

two groups express interest in purchasing the club. He said the board felt they

Were Obligated to Iook at other offers. Mr. Kl直t said they only received an

Offer from one group. The board reviewed that offer and a counter-Ofi料and

r句ected both because they did not offer any long-tem SeCurity for the life of

the club・ Mr・ Kujat said they continue to view selling to the Town as the best

COurSe Ofaction for the club and for the Town and would like to see the Town

and the Club move forward with the sale. He said they had no intention of

trying to get a higher bid from the Town. Mayor Fowler asked the

COmmissioners for any questions. Commissioner Garfinkel asked what the

Value ofthe club property. Mr. Ho11owell said $l.2 mi11ion. Commissioner

Braly asked what the acreage is. Mr. Kujat said it was a little over 150 ac. He

Said there are 3 parcels with the larger one being 148 ac. Commissioner

Murphy asked where the sewer drain fields from the condos are on the club

PrOPerty" Mr・ Kujat said they are under the driving range and the condos are

responsible for all repairs. Commissioner Braly asked if an easement for the

drain field existed and if that easement would become null & void if sewage

ever became available. Ben Hollowell said yes to both questions.

Commissioner Hall asked when the property was last surveyed. Mr. Kujat did

not know but thought some portion had been surveyed when the condos were



built. Commissioner Braly inquired as to how much acreage was dedicated to

the drain field. Mr. Kujat said it was less than an acre.

Mayor Fowler asked for a motion to schedule a Public Hearing at the next

Board meeting August 13. Commissioner Braly moved to have a Public

Hearing August 13. Mrs. Beland asked ifa resident could not be at the Public

Hearing if they could write a letter. Mayor Fowler said the board would accept

a letter, Mayor Fowler asked for a vote on the motion. All ayes with
Commissioner Hale abstaining. No nays.

2. Mayor Fowler reported he, Adam Garfinkel and Carolyn Braly met with Mr.

Carlos Milo, the new owner of Wayfarer’s Cove and surrounding property, On

Wednesday, July 3, 2019. He said he wanted to make Mr. Milo aware ofthe

Town’s zonmg Ordinances and what is expected ofhim as a developer in our

town. Mr. Milo has cleaned foliage at the marina down to the water. Mr. Milo

recognized he cleared too much and is making amends. DEQ has fined him

and instructed him on what has to be replanted. Commissioner Garfinkel said

he was a developer from Winston-Salem. He told Mr. Milo the PUD was no

Ionger in existence and showed him the different zones in Wayfarer’s Cove and

what was allowed or not allowed in each zone. Commissioner Garfinkel said

Mr. Milo wanted to open a restaurant.

3. Town prqiects:

a. Commissioner Braly reported the Paul Toler had met with AIvie Lee with

the DOT at the culvert on Hardison Drive regarding the buried utility

Cables. The cables will have to be dug out by hand.

b. Country Club Drive West at Bemett Road: Paul Toler will begin this

PrQject immediately following completion of Hardison Drive culvert.
C. Phillips Drive at comer ofPeel Drive; Kemy Heath is gathering materials

& supplies and should begin work shortly.

d. Country Club Dr at Hardison Dr. drop inlet・ Kenny Heath will begin this

PrQject following completion of Phillips Drive.

New Business for discussion and possible action:

Nominations for Planning Board: Commissioner Garfinkel nominated Greg

Muxphy for the 2019-2021 term. A11 ayes.

Miscellaneous:

There being no further business, Commissioner Hall moved to a句oum the regular meeting.

AllAyes.

Doma Scott, Town Clerk


